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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-06-03 18:34:.00 GMT
RE Pleas file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Pleas file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopierl @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:43 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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TO:  Registeation Section
Divislon of Corporations

suBlECT: ‘FE-MALE DEFINITION, LLC

2009-06-03 18:34:49 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

COVER LETTER

(MName of Limited Liabitity Company)

The enclosed Articles of Armendment and-fee{s).are submitted for: filing.

Please-return all correspondence conceming this matter 1o the following:

Tony Burroughs

“MNanis of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(FierdCampany)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(City/State and Zip.Code)

for further infonmation.concerning this matter, please call;

Tony Burroughs

w323 ) 962-8600

(Name of Person)

Enclosed 18 a cheek forthe following amount:

[Y1$25:00 Filing Fée  []530.00 Filing Fee &
Ceniticate of Status

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Scction
Division of Corporntions
O Box 6327 )
Tullghassee, F1. 323 14

{Ares Code & Duytime Felephone’ Number} .

[C}s55.00 Filing Fee & [Js60.00 Flling Fee,
Certified Copy Certificalc of Status &
(addltional copy s enclosed) Certified Copy

(additional copy-is enclosed)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS: -
Registration Section

Division of Corporations

Cliftop Building

2061 Executive Center Circle
Tallzhassec, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

TO .
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
FE-MALE DEFINITION, LLC
ame ol the Luniled Linbjlity Com

24r8 0h KU records.)
Flonda Limite

iability Company)

I'he Atticles of Organization-for this Limited Liubility Company were filed on 03/ 10/2008

' and-assigned
- Ly --i N
Florida document number _LOS000024865 . o S
=3
o )
| | 2 g N
Thiz amendment is submitted 1o amend the fallowing I o = —
ot =
=T §
m-‘C
A. If amending name, enter the mew name of the limited liabilily company lere Mo = ! i
o m
Jayworks 1 C o O
The new name must be distinguishable and ond with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation ©
“L.L.cx

fﬂ?—'{' or e abbrevia lion
m &

VG'

B.

IT-2mending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, cuter the name of the ne
regisiered agent and/or the new repisiered office pddreess here:

Name of New Repistered Agent:

New Registered Office Address:

(Enter Floridu streetaddress)

, Florida

(Ciny

(Zip Cadr)

Uhereby accept the appointinent as registered agent:and agree.io-act in. thris ¢ capaciey. further agree to.comply with
the provis ions of all statues relarive 10.the pr oper.and compleie performance of my dutics, and Iam familiar with-and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapler 608, F. S. Or, if this.document is

treing Jited io-merely reflect a change in the registered yffice addrvess, 1 hereby confirm that the linited hmf;-.'hry
company.fias-been notified in-writing of this change..

(1 Chianging Registered Apent, Sigugture of New Repioiered Agenl)
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2008-06-03 18:34:49 (GMT) 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs
1) ] L]

-amending the Managei'ﬁ or Managing Members on our records, enter the title, name, and g
o1 Mogaging Member being added or remnoved hrom our records:

MGR =Muanuger,
MGRM = Managiog Member

ress of

er

Title Nmme Address

Type of Action

[ Add
[T Remove
[1Add
{7} Remove
— )
= 2
-
']
Z& 4 V1
= | lllemove"':_':
o W £
m~
o = 7
| EFt:I__d '}
gf_, @mmec
2F -
Hm T
prg
[Jadd
e - e e __,—DRcmovc
——— Madd
e [(JRemove

Do Tanendiog any uther inlormaltion, eeter-change(s) here; (Artach addirtonal sheers, [ necessary.)

Dated l;\_/{ 9.2 \

2y |
LR :
=,
! chA {12 A
Signawire ol drhember nr euthorfzed represeniative of a member
Jesus Rivera, Member

2009

Typed or printed name of signee
Page 2 of 2
Filing Fee: 325.00



